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Commonwealth E.n 
One First National Plaza, __ icago, Illinois 
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767 
Chicago, Illinois 60690 

Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief 
Operating Reactor Branch· #5 
Division of Licensing 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. .2055 

Subject: Dresden 2 

. -.i 

Systematic Evalaution Program 

October 6, 1981 

Topics II-3.A, Hydrologic Description 
and II-3.B, Flooding Potential 
and Protection Requirements 
NRC Docket 50-237 

R e f e re n c e : -( a ) N R C Let t e r d at e d Ju 1 y 1 0 , 1 9 81 t o 
Mr. J.S. Abel, Director of L~censing 

(b) T.J. Rausch, Nuclear Licensi~g Administrator 
Commonwealth Edison, letter dated 9-11-81 
to Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield 

Dear Mr. Crutchfield: 

Per conversation with Drew Persinko additional drawings were 
requested by Mr. J. Schereer of Ftanklin Research C~nter showing site 
grading,. topography and firiished grading per Reference (a) above in 
addition to drawings issued p~r Reference (b). The following 3 full size 
sets of remaining drawings-constitute the complete set in regards to site· 
grading. The drawings being issued are: 

B-7 (Rev. L, dated l- 10-7 4) Road and Drainage Plan North 
Are-a. 

B-8 (Rev. c, dated 8-24-70) Site Development Plan North 
Area. 

-- (Rev •. 8-14-78) B-9 N l _, dated Road and Drainage P ta.n South 
Area. 

B-29 (Rev. A, Dated 7-15-69) Discharge Outfall s·tructure 
Plan & Se-ctions. 

B-30 (Rev._ D, dated 3-5-69) Discharge Canal Plan & 
Sections. 

B-31 (Rev. D, dated 9-25-68) Discharge Flume Plan & 
Sections. 

B-33 (Rev. A, dated 6-16-66) Intake Canal Plan & S_ec ti on s. 

-- c. --s-"'-34 -(He v. D, dated 7-1-68) Intake Flume Plan & Sections. 
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Please address any questions you may have concerning this 
matter to this off ice. 

One (1) signed original and thirty-nine (3() copies of this 
tra~smitt~l have been provided for your use. 

SPP/rmr 
10260 
Attachm·ent 
cc: RIII Inspector - Dresden 

Very truly yours,· 

Thomas J. Rausch 
Nuclear Licening Administrator 
Boiling Water Reactors 




